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MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT 1 - OCTOBER 2018

TO:

FROM:

C.C.:

RE:

Brian Kelly, U.S. EPA; Dave Kline, MDEQ DATE: November 15, 2018
Tim Francis, Project Manager, ASTI Environmental

Dennis Schreibeis, MSC Land Company, LLC, Todd Goss, MSC Land Company,
LLC, Tom Wackerman, ASTI Environmental, Rich Conforti, MDEQ

Monthly Progress Report — October 2018
(Pursuant to Section VIII, Para. 37 of CERCLA Docket No. V-W-18 C-012
McLouth Steel Facility Trenton and Riverview, MI)

A. ACTIONS PERFORMED

Work Plans submitted
o Traffic Control Plan, Dust Control Plan, Site Security Plan, PCB Work
Plan, Liquid and Sludge Removal Work Plan, and Storm Water Work Plan
Property purchase completed

B. ANALYTICAL DATA RECEIVED

Air Monitoring
o None at this time

Waste Characterization Analyses
0 None at this time

C. SCHEDULE FOR COMING MONTH

Project Coordinator Notification submittal
Contractor/Subcontractor Notification submittal
Work Plan edits submittal for review

HASP submittal for review

QAPP submittal for review

Air Monitoring baseline establishment

EPA and MDEQ Site tour

D. ANTICIPATED PROBLEMS

e None at this time

E. PLANNED RESOLUTION TO EXISTING/ANTICIPATED PROBLEMS

e Not applicable at this time
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F. OBSERVATIONS
e None at this time

G. DEVIATION FROM WORK PLAN
e Not applicable at this time

Please let me know if you have any questions related to this report.

Thank you,

Tin Franccs
Tim Francis

Project Manager
(810) 360-9852



